BOB MOLL To: Alexandra Mallus/PIR/OS/DOI@DO!
) cc: Daryl White/PIR/OS/DOI@DO!
10/19/2001 07:08 AM Subject: Re: News Flash- Foreseeable Harm is Abolished[ |

Alex- | never heard of this memo until you mentioned it. Daryl- Do you know what was the action office?
How was this memo disseminated? What is its date? Bob '
Alexandra Mallus

z=  Alexandra Mallus To: BOB MOLL/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI
peo i . cc:
t - " 10/18/01 06:06 PM Subject: Re: News Flash- Foreseeable Harm is Abolished

This is the memo | mentioned earlier today--have you seen it? Guess this applies to any FOIA procedures
we develop in the future???? ;

Alexandra Mallus

Departmental FOIA Officer

Department of the Interior

Phone: 202/208-5342

Fax: 202/501-2360

---— Forwarded by Alexandra Mallus/PIR/OS/DOIl on 10/18/01 06:03 PM ~—--

Daryl White To: Alexandra Malius/PIR/OS/DOI@DO!
10/17/01 11:14 AM c¢e: Roy Francis/PIR/OS/DOI@DOY, Julia Laws/PIR/OS/DOI@DO!, Sue
’ Rachlin/PIR/OS/DOI@DO, Steve Schmidi/PIR/OS/DOI@VOH
Subject: Re: News Flash- Foreseeable Harm is Abolished[ |

Alex,
How does your email follow the guidance issued by A/S,PMB?

MEMORANDUM
TO: PMB Office Directors
FROM: P. Lynn Scarlett /s/

Assistant Secretary - Policy, Management and Budget
SUBJECT: DISSEMINATING INFORMATION

During this fime of heightened sensitivity to all matters related to safety, - zed
your help in assuring that any security-related information we give to employees
that involves a change in policy or business practice is soundly coordinated
within our offices. Therefore, | ask that prior to disseminating security-related
information you please alert me immediately so that | can determine the level of
involvement of other Office Directors as warranted by the situation. '

I appreciate your understanding and cooperation. Coordination of our efforts
will reinforce confidence in the leadership we provide and serve to mitigate
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confusion and fear among our employees.

cc: DAS--Policy and International Affairs
DAS--Human Resources
DAS--Budget and Finance
DAS--Performanceand Management

Alexandra Mallus

_ Alexandra Mallus To: Sue Ellen Sloca/NBC/OS/DOI@DOI, Leslie -
- . Laraway/OAS/OS/DOI@DO!, Willie S Chism/DC/BIA/DOI@RBIA, John
2 . o QATI0108:23AM - Livornese/WO/BLM/DOI@BLM, John E
A Cordyack/OPS/USGS/DOI@USGS, Diane Cooke/WASO/NPS@NPS.
e i Johnny Hunt/ARL/RY/FWS/DOI@FWS, MWRIGHT@osmre.gov, Amy

Edwards/WO/BLM/DOI@BLM. Charles Breece/PHA/OS/DOI@DOI.
Roberta Richardson/PHA/OS/DOI@DOI. Betsy
Chittenden/WASO/NPS@NPS, Sandra Evans/WDC/O1G/DOI@OIG,
MMBrown@hdggw.osmre.gov, Joan Shafer/MMS/DOI@MMS, Terrie
Musgrove/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, SRush@do.usbr.gov,
borfoia@usbr.gov )

cc: Alexandra Mallus/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, William Wolf/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI.
Julia Laws/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, Marilyn Legnini/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI,
Sharon Michel/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, Daryl White/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, Sue
Rachlin/PIR/OS/DOI@DOCI, Roy Francis/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, Lanel
Crawley/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, BOB MOLL/HQ/SOL/DOI@DO!. KAREN
MOURITSEN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, EDWARD
KEABLE/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, DARRELL
STRAYHORN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Catherine
Freels/ALBUQUERQUE/BIA/DOI@BIA, Nancy
Appler/OCL/OS/DOI@DOI, Roger Phillips/MRPS/QS/DOI@DOL, Frank
Quimby/OCO/0S/DOI@DOI, Nancy Trent/PIR/CS/DOI@DO!, Steve
Schmidt/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI )

Subject: News Flash- Foreseeable Harm is Abolished

BUREAU/OFFICE FOIA OFFICERS & COORDINATORS:

Please note Karen Mouritsen's (SOL-GL) message, below, concerning the new FOIA policy which
Attorney General John Ashcroft issued on October 12, 2001. It eliminates the foreseeable harm standard
of the Reno policy. The new policy, along with some expianation, is on DOJ's FOIA Post web site at:
http://www. usdoj.gov/oip/foiapost/2001foiapost19.htm

If you can't get it on the Internet, let me know and | will fax it.

The document also briefly discusses-the issue of how to protect documents that have sensitive
information in them, like blueprints for dams, buildings, etc.

Il be attending the meeting that DOJ is holding for the agencies on Thursday, October 18, regarding the
new policy and how to protect sensitive information which may impact our national security. I'll brief you at
our meeting next Wednesday, October 24.

Please ensure that this information is disseminated to all of your FOIA folks in the field--thanks.

Alexandra Man.us




Departmental FOIA Officer
Department of the Interior
Phone: 202/208-5342
Fax: 202/501-2360

-—-—- Forwarded by Alexandra Mallus/PIR/CS/DO! on 10/17/01 07:43 AM -----

KAREN MOURITSEN

10/16/01 05:07 PM

To: LAURI ADAMS/AK/SOL/DOI@DOI, Rich Aldrich/BIL/SOL/DOI@DO.

Ccc.

Arthur Arguedas/SFE/SOL/DOI@DOI, KC
BECKER/HQ/SOU/DOI@DOI, SCOTT
BERGSTROM/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, HOWARD
CHALKER/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOL. JACK COLEMAN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOL.
Tony Conte/BOS/SOL/DOI@DOI, Richard
DeClerck/POR/SOL/DOI@DOI, Karan Dunnigan/BIL/SOL/DOI@DOI.
TIM ELLIOTT/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOL. Elaine
England/SLC/SOL/DOI@DOI, Kahiman Fallon/ATL/SOL/DOI@DOL.
CATHERINE FREELS@DOI, ROBIN FRIEDMAN/HQ/SOL/DO@DO,
Kimberly Gilmore/PIT/SOL/DOI@DOI, Janet
Goodwin/PIT/SOL/DOI@DOI, Richard Greenﬁeld/PHX/SOL/L)Ol@DOl
Gina Guy/DNV/SOL/DOI@DOI, Jack Hockberger/BOI/SOL/DOI@DOH,
DENNIS HOPEWELL/AK/SOL/DOI@DOI, JOHN
JASPER/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, CHRISTINA
KALAVRITINOS/HQ/SOL/DOI@DO), EDWARD
KEABLE/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Marcia Kimball/TWC/SOL/DOI@DOI,
Robin Lepore/BOS/SOL/DOI@DOI, PHYLLIS
LESLIE/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOV, Shari Mauney/PHX/SOL/DOI@DOI,
LAURA BROWN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI. LARRY
MELLINGER/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Ralph Mihan/QOAK/SOL/DOI@DOI,
RANDOLPH MYERS/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Jerry
C'Nan/DNV/SOL/DOI@DOI, DeAnn Owen/DNV/SOL/DOI@DOI, Steve
Palmer/SAC/SOL/DOI@DOI, Lynn Peterson/POR/SOL/DOI@DOI,
Kara Pfister/TWC/SOL/DOI@DOI, Carrie
Prokop/TWC/SOL/DOI@DOL, Dori Richards/ABQ/SOL/DOI@DO,
Michael Riley/KNX/SOL/DOI@DOI, JAMES
RODDEN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, JESSICA ROFF/HQ/SOL, L 1@DO,
MOLLY ROSS/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI. KATHRYN
SEDDON/HQ/SOL/DOI@DO!, Daniel Shillito/PLM/SOL/DOI@DOI, Bill

'Sllver/OAKISOL/DOI@DOI REGINA SLEATER/AK/SOL/DOI@DO,

JEAN SONNEMAN/HQ/SOL/DOK@DOI, Janet
Spaulding/ABQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Martin
Steinmetz/TUL/SOL/DOI@DOI, DARRELL
STRAYHORN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Tony Sullins/BOI/SCL/DOI@DOH,
CHERYL SYLVESTER/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI. Grant
Vaughn/ABQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Katherine O
Verburg/PHX/SOL/DOI@DOI, Priscilla lefahn/TWC/SOL/DOI@DOI
Delores Young/ATL/SOL/DOI@DOI, William Woli/PIR/OS/DOI@DO!,
Alexandra Mallus/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, Marityn
Legnini/PIR/OS/DOI@DCI. BOB MOLL/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI. STEPHEN
SIMPSON/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, VERONICA
LARVIE/HQ/SOL/DOI@DO. Linda Durham/TUL/SOL/DOI@DO!,
Linda Durham/TUL/SOL/DOI@DOI. TIMOTHY E
MURPHY/HQ/SOL/DOI@DO!, ERIC B
EISENSTEIN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Eric Eisenstein/PFM/Q 3/DOI@DOY,
KAREN MOURITSEN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, MOZELLE
TUCKER/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI. Marilyn Legnini/PIR/QS/DCI@DOI,
Marlene Zichlinsky/POR/SOL/DOI@DOI, JEAN
RICE/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, SARAH INDERBITZIN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DO,
Alexandra Mallus/PIR/QS/DOI@DOI, Patricia
Waods/KNX/SOL/DOI@DOI, Sharon Pudwill/TWC/SOL/DOI@DO!,

- Karma Brown/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, AMY SOSIN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOY,

JESSICA ROFF/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI

Subject: News Flash- Foreseeable Harm is Abolished




Hi everyone

We just found out this morning that Attorney General John Ashcroft has issued a new policy on FOIA. It
eliminates the foreseeable harm standard of the Reno policy. The new policy, along with some
explanation, is on DOJ's FOIA Post web site at:

http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/foiapost/2001foiapost19.htm

If you can't get it on the internet, let me know and | will fax it.

The document also briefly discusses the issue of how to protect documents that have sensitive
information in them, like blueprints for dams, buildings, etc.

The FOIA Post mentions a meeting that DOJ is holding for the agencies on Thursday, Oct. 18, to give
more explanation on the new policy. Bob Moll is going to attend, along with Amy Sosion, (Div L&W).
Jessica Roth (DIA) and Andrew Tittler (program atty soon to be in Boston). The meeting will also cover
the issue of how to protect documents such as blueprints of dams, buildings. etc.  I'll get a report from
Bob, Amy, Jessica and Andrew on all these topics and send to you.

Karen Mouritsen

Office of the Solicitor
Karen_Mouritsen@ios.doi.gov
202-208-5216

202-219-1790 (FAX)



